## Pleasantville Community School Regular Meeting of the Board of Education High School Media Center Monday, October 14, 2013 6:30 p.m.

The Pleasantville School Board met in regular session on October 14, 2013 at 6:30 P.M. in the High School Media Center. Present: Padellford, Sutter and Danks.

6:30 p.m. Padellford called the meeting to order.

The Pledge of Allegiance was said by all present.

Motion made by Sutter and seconded by Danks to approve the consent agenda. Motion carried (3-0).

Robert Friday, Business Manager, voiced his concerns with the monthly board bills being higher than in previous years. He stated that the district should be trying to align disbursements with revenues and not to exceed that practice. He did feel the financial condition of the district is still very solid and that this was just a concern to watch going forward. Motion made by Sutter and seconded by Danks to approve the minutes, bills and financials. Motion carried (3-0).

Principal Friday and Principal Harrison handed out packets detailing the IPI data analysis. This showed the district is improving instruction by students becoming more engaged in the classroom.

Mrs. Core, Technology, described the successful MAP testing program.

Motion made by Sutter and seconded by Danks to approve Stephanie Pulse as a special ed associate at a rate of \$12.00/hr. Motion carried (3-0).

Motion made by Sutter and seconded by Danks to approve Robert Friday as Board Secretary. Motion carried (3-0).

Motion made by Sutter and seconded by Danks to approve Pleasantville State Bank and ISJIT as official depositories with deposit limits of \$8 million. Motion carried (3-0).

Motion made by Sutter and seconded by Danks to approve the application to the SBRC seeking allowable growth and supplemental aid for special education deficit funding in the amount of \$198,131.94. Motion carried (3-0).

Motion made by Sutter and seconded by Danks to approve a 28E agreement with Campfire for before and after daycare. Motion carried (3-0).

Motion made by Sutter and seconded by Danks to approve a special education agreement with Johnston CSD. Motion carried (3-0).

Motion made by Sutter and seconded by Danks to approve an additional rider on our insurance policy to cover after prom activities. Motion carried (3-0).

The rental agreement for facilities was considered. Motion made by Sutter and seconded by Danks to table this issue until the next regular meeting. Motion carried (3-0).

Motion made by Sutter and seconded by Danks to approve the consulting contract with Dennis Oliver or At Risk services. Motion carried (3-0).

Superintendent Miller presented unofficial enrollment numbers to the Board that showed the district up 10 students. He also shared a letter from Mississippi Valley Blood Center thanking the district for hosting a blood drive.

Motion made by Sutter and seconded by Danks to adjourn. Motion carried (3-0).

President Padellford declared the regular meeting adjourned at 7:37 P.M.

\_\_\_\_\_